TENDER: Europeaid/116321/D/W/TR
"Modernization of İŞKUR Offices"

CLARIFICATION No. 1
Q1- How can we convert values of our finished works?
A1- As it was stated in the Corrigendum No.1 the following address:
http://europa.eu.int/comm/budget/inforeuro/index.cfm?Language=en
for purposes of converting another currency to Euro, the Conversion rates published in the internet address above shall be used. 
Q2- Can we obtain photographs of the construction sites and to be demolished buildings ?

A2- Photographs of sites can be obtained from CFCU in CD format.
Q3- Do we need the projects to be approved by the municipality?

A3- As it was stated in Volume 3, Article 3.1:
“the Contractor has to provide for all permits and approvals required by any authority or organization in accordance with Turkish law. This includes building permit, connection to public services etc. All has to be included in the contract price stated in Volume 4.

The Contractor should liaise with the local authorities, having statutory responsibilities for inspecting construction works at various stages and keep them informed about the progress of works. Additionally, the Contractor should coordinate with the authorities for accomplishing the statutory tests and inspections.”
Thus after approval of the supervisor for the project that is prepared by the contractor necessary permissions/approvals from the related authorities shall be obtained by the contractor.
Q4- Do we need to submit any projects with our tender proposal?
A4- No.

Q5- Do you take in to consideration the finished work of the shareholder who had finished it with his old company and who has the highest share in his company that is attending to that tender as done in Turkish Public Procurement Law?
A5- No. Previously finished works of the companies who are giving proposal to that tender shall be taken in to consideration.
Q6- How should we prove the qualifications of the key technical personnel?

A6-Tenderers are required only to provide CVs of  the key technical personnel at this stage. The Contracting authority may require the Tenderers to submit the credentials (diploma, reference letters, etc.) which are indicated in the CVs submitted in the tenders when it deems necessary at any stage (evaluation, before or after contracting) in order to prove that the information regarding the qualification provided in the CVs are correct and factual, and supported with the relevant acceptable documentation. 

Q7- What are the qualifications for the joint ventures?
A7- Please read the article 4.2.4, 4.2.5 and 4.3 of the Volume 1 Instructions to Tenderers.
Q8 – Can we take time extension if approval of the projects from the other authorities can   extend?

A8 – Generally a request for extension of execution may be requested, given that certain circumstances prevail. To assist, the local representatives of the beneficiary may give support to the contractor in dealing with approvals from the local authorities.


Formally, an Extension of the period of execution may be requested in accordance with Volume 2, General Conditions, Article 33 and Volume 2, Special Conditions. Article 33:1.

Additionally, Article 10 in Volume 2, General Conditions and Article 10:1 in Volume 2 Special Conditions, are applicable to the question.  

Q9 – How can the supervision works carried out without interrupting the works of the contractor?

A9 – The Supervisor will be not be available on site full time. Hence, the contractor has to give notice to the supervisor 24 hours in advance before his presence on site is required.


Please read CORRIGENDUM No.2, paragraph 3, Volume 2, section 3, Special Conditions, Article 5.7


 Additionally Article 5 in General Conditions, Volume 2 and Article 5.1, 5.5 and 5.6 in Special Conditions, Volume 2 are applicable to the question.

Q10
As it is known the Network SystemUnit of Ankara Office, shall go on working all through the renovation work of that site. How shall the works be carried on ?

A10
Please refer to Volume 3, section 3.2.1.1 where it is stated: 


“The Contractor has to safeguard the functioning of the IT department and its 
systems during the entire renovation project”. 


The Contractor should propose a plan how to achieve this.

Q11 –In buildings that shall be renovated in Lot 2, is there any need for earthquake strengthening?

A11 – Please refer to Volume 3, section 3.1, General Project Information and Project Specific Requirements, where it is written:


 “In general the Work shall be designed and executed “Fit for their purpose” complying with the relevant standards. In order to fulfill any and all Turkish laws,norms and regulations,the works shall comply with Turkish norms,standards and regulations”.

Q12 – What are the time restrictions for the approval of documents?

A12 – Drawings and other documents submitted by the contractor shall be reviewed 
and/or commented on within 14 days.   


Please refer to Volume 2, General Specifications, Article 8 and Volume 2, Special 
Conditions, Article 8
Q13- Do we need approval for the electric designs that shall be prepared by the contractor in Lot 1?

A13- Please read A3.
Q14- What are the item numbers that are given in BoQ items of Lot2?
A14- They are item numbers of Ministry of Public Affairs and Settlement. 
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